
CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to 
request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

 
 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Beloit City Plan Commission 

Wednesday, March 19, 2014 at 7:00 PM 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall, First Floor 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the March 5, 2014 Meeting 

3. Certified Survey Map – 2157 Schuster Drive – Cherry Tree Development 
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
2157 Schuster Drive in the City of Beloit 

4. Conditional Use Permit – 2100 Newark Road – 3 Franks Services, LLC 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow 
Contractor Office and Storage Yard uses in a DH, Development Holding District, for the 
property located at 2100 Newark Road 

5. Display Public Art on Various City-Owned Properties 
Review and consideration of a request to display public works of art on various City-
owned properties during Visit Beloit’s “Come and Knock on Our Doors” campaign  

6. Zoning Map Amendment – 319 and 333 Bluff Street 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the 
zoning from R-1B, Single Family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands and 
Institutions District, for the properties located at 319 and 333 Bluff Street 

7. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 

8. Adjournment 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Gail Riddle in the Planning Office at 
364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 

Notice Mailed:  March 14, 2014 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community 
Development Director 



CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 

Wednesday, March 5, 2014  
The Forum, Beloit City Hall 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM.  Gail Riddle called the 
roll.  Present were Commissioners Jacobsen, Moore, Kelly, Ruster, and Kincaid.  
Commissioner Nee was absent. 
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the February 19, 2014 Meeting 
Commissioner Jacobsen moved and Commissioner Kelly seconded a motion to 
approve the Minutes of the February 19, 2014 Meeting. The minutes were approved 
(5-0). 
 

3. Certified Survey Map – 9202 South Butterfly Road 
Review and consideration of a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
9202 South Butterfly Road in the Town of Turtle 
  
Julie Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Kelly moved to approve the Certified Survey Map and Commissioner 
Moore seconded the motion.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

4. Certified Survey Map – 4000 Block of West Spring Creek Road  
Review and consideration of a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located 
on the 4000 Block of West Spring Creek Road in the Town of Beloit 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Ruster moved and Commissioner Moore seconded a motion to approve 
Certified Survey Map.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

5. Certified Survey Map – 1870 Elmwood Avenue and 2630 Prairie Avenue 
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
1870 Elmwood Avenue and 2630 Prairie Avenue 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 



Page 2 of 4 

 

Commissioner Jacobsen moved and Commissioner Ruster seconded a motion to 
approve the Certified Survey Map.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

6. Vacation of Excess Street Right-of-Way – South Turtle Townhall Road East of the 
Intersection with Gateway Boulevard 
Public hearing, review and consideration of the vacation of excess South Turtle 
Townhall Road right-of-way east of its intersection with Gateway Boulevard 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Kelly moved and Commissioner Ruster seconded a motion to approve 
the Vacation of Excess Street Right-of-Way. The motion carried (5-0). 
 

7. Zoning Map Amendment – 1000 Bluff Street – St. Paul’s Lutheran Church 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the 
zoning from R-1B, Single Family Residential, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions 
District for the property located at 1000 Bluff Street 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Moore moved and Commissioner Jacobsen seconded a motion to 
approve the Zoning Map Amendment.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

8. Zoning Map Amendment – 9817 and 9949 South Turtle Townhall Road 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the 
zoning from temporary M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, to permanent M-1, 
Limited Manufacturing District, for the property located at 9817 and 9949 South 
Turtle   
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Jacobsen moved and Commissioner Kelly seconded a motion to 
approve the Zoning Map Amendment.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

9. Building Addition in Telfer Park for the Beloit Snappers 
Review and consideration of a request by the Beloit Snappers to construct a 3,420 
square-foot addition to the existing locker room building located at 2301 Skyline Drive 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 



Page 3 of 4 

 

Joe Stadelman, 2431 E. Ridge Road, Beloit, was present to represent Angus Young & 
Associates.  Mr. Stadelman presented photos and a review of their proposal for the 
building addition.  He explained that the building addition would provide indoor 
batting cages for the Beloit Snappers. 
 
Dennis Conerton, 15615 Bethany Court, South Beloit, IL, was present to represent the 
Beloit Snappers.   
 
Commissioner Faragher asked if the A’s were requiring these indoor batting cages.  
Mr. Conerton answered affirmatively. 
 
Commissioner Ruster asked what would happen with the existing batting cage.  Mr. 
Conerton explained that those batting cages would be removed. 
 
Commissioner Ruster moved and Commissioner Kelly seconded a motion to approve 
the Building Addition.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

10. Zoning Text Amendment Related to Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the 
DH, Development Holding District 
Public hearing, review and consideration of an Ordinance to create Section 5-
202(b)(11) of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of 
the City of Beloit Relating to Contractor Offices and Storage Yards in the DH, 
Development Holding District 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Steve Franks, 952 Grant Street, Beloit, and Zachary Franks, 6230 S. Edgewater Drive, 
Beloit, were present. Steve and Zachary explained that they are the contractors 
interested in purchasing the land at 2100 Newark Road.  They explained what they 
wanted to do with the property and explained that they couldn’t do their project at the 
location on Newark Road without the zoning change. 
 
Chairperson Faragher closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Ruster moved and Commissioner Moore seconded a motion to approve 
the Zoning Text Amendment.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

11. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
The Conditional Use Permit was approved to allow the office uses on the ground floor 
at 430 E. Grand, the Phoenix building.   Ms. Christensen explained that she asked 
Shauna El-Amin, Executive Director of the DBA, the question asked at the last Plan 
Commission meeting: What is the appropriate percentage of office for the downtown.  
Shauna indicated that she would not like to see more than 40 percent of office on each 
block. 



Page 4 of 4 

 

 
The Zoning Text Amendment modifying the list of official flood plain maps to add the 
land by Spring Brook Creek and Kerry Ingredients was also approved. 
 

12. Adjournment  
The meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM. 

 



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: CSM-2014-05

Applicant: Hawthorn & Stone
Construction

Owner: Shirley Bonafede Location: 2157 Schuster Drive

Existing Zoning: C-1, Office District Existing Land Use: SF Dwelling Total Area: 4.56 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Hawthorn & Stone Construction has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor Subdivision and a 2-Lot Certified
Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 2157 Schuster Drive.

Key Issues:
 This CSM was approved by the Plan Commission in August 2012 and again in August 2013, but the approvals lapsed

when the CSM was not finalized and recorded with the Register of Deeds by December 31
st

of each year.
 When the applicant approached Planning staff about submitting this CSM for a third time, staff requested proof of site

control and a detailed timeline for this development. The applicant provided a copy of an accepted Offer to Purchase
that is valid until April 1, 2014, and a detailed construction timeline showing a groundbreaking in May 2014 with an
estimated completion date of July 22, 2015.

 The intent of the proposed CSM is to separate the existing single-family dwelling on the subject property from the
remainder of the parcel in order to create a buildable parcel for a proposed assisted living facility.

 On August 19, 2013, the City Council issued a Conditional Use Permit to allow the assisted living facility. The
Conditional Use Permit has not expired.

 The assisted living facility would be constructed on proposed Lot 1, which is 4.03 acres in area. Proposed Lot 1
includes 89 feet of frontage on Cranston Road and 383 feet of frontage on Schuster Drive.

 Lot 2 is 0.53 acres and includes the existing single-family dwelling with 117 feet of frontage on Schuster Drive.
 Proposed Lot 1 will be addressed as 2020 Cranston Road, since the primary driveway will be on Cranston Road with

an emergency-only access driveway on Schuster Drive.
 Both proposed lots comply with the minimum lot width, lot area, and setback standards for properties zoned C-1.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Planned Mixed Use for the subject property and the surrounding parcels. The
proposed assisted living facility is consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit
Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – This project involves the development of an underutilized site in a location

that is very near pharmacies, recreational opportunities, emergency services, and bus lines. In addition, this project
will utilize existing infrastructure.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – This project involves the

development of an assisted living facility that will meet the needs of the community’s aging population.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the
property located at 2157 Schuster Drive in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions:

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds before Building Permits to construct the
assisted living facility will be issued.

2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2014.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, CSM, Application, Letter from Apara Care, Timeline, and Resolution.



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive



March 19 Staff Report 3, CSM, 2157 Schuster Drive

RESOLUTION
APPROVING A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT
2157 SCHUSTER DRIVE

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City
of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan Commission of
the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within
the jurisdiction of the City; and

WHEREAS, the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 2157
Schuster Drive, containing 4.56 acres, more or less, is located within the jurisdiction of the City of
Beloit; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached two-
lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property
located at 2157 Schuster Drive, subject to the following conditions:

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds before Building
Permits to construct the assisted living facility will be issued.

2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31,
2014.

Adopted this 19th day of March, 2014.

__
James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen,
Community Development Director



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: CU-2014-04

Applicant: 3 Franks Services, LLC Owner: Gina Brewer Location: 2100 Newark Road

Existing Zoning: DH, Development
Holding District

Existing Land Use: Vacant Buildings Total Area: 11.25 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
3 Franks Services, LLC has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow Contractor Office & Storage Yard
uses in a DH, Development Holding District, for the property located at 2100 Newark Road.

Key Issues:
 This property was previously used as a dump site and single-family residential property. The applicant plans to

remove the debris from this site and use the property for a contractor’s office and storage space, as well as a
single-family rental unit.

 This application is contingent on the approval of a zoning text amendment for contractor office and storage yard
uses as conditional uses in a DH district.

 The applicant has not proposed any changes to the buildings. The northern-most building is set up for a single-
family rental and an office. The other buildings will be used as storage and shop facilities. Single-family residential
uses are permitted by right in the DH zoning district.

 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject property and the underlying zoning of the
surrounding area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

o North: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Farmland
o South: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Farmland
o East: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Farmland
o West: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Farmland

 According to Section 8-103 of the Zoning Ordinance, the subject property must include 2 off-street parking stalls
for the residence on site. It must also include 4 off-street parking stalls for the office and storage yard uses.
Planning staff is recommending a condition of approval that will require the applicant to create a parking area and
stripe the parking stalls at the approved dimensions in the Zoning Ordinance.

 The driveway for the property is currently gravel. Planning staff is recommending a condition of approval that will
require the applicant to pave the existing driveway and new parking area.

 The site currently has many mature trees on site. These and existing shrubbery create a screen between the
proposed contractor’s area and the roadway. Planning staff is recommending a condition of approval that will
require the applicant to maintain this landscaping.

 The City’s Review Agents have reviewed this application and have submitted no comments or concerns.
 The attached Public Notice was sent to one nearby property owner. As of this writing, staff has not received any

comments or concerns.
 Findings of Fact

Based on Section 2-504 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a recommendation based
on the following considerations:

a. Whether the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use will be detrimental to or
endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare;

 The proposed conditional use will not be detrimental to or endanger public health, safety, or
welfare.

b. Whether the conditional use will be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted;

 The proposed use is compatible with the surrounding property uses. The surrounding lots are
currently vacant and being used for farmland. The subject property will not interfere with this.

c. Whether the conditional use will substantially diminish or impair property values within the
neighborhood of the subject property;

 The occupancy and clean-up of the subject property is expected to have a positive impact
upon property values in the area.

d. Whether the establishment of the conditional use will impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of the surrounding property;



 The establishment of the conditional use will not impede nearby development, so long as the
site is upgraded as recommended by staff.

e. Whether the exterior architectural design or site layout of the proposed conditional use is so dissimilar
or otherwise incompatible with existing or proposed development in the immediate neighborhood that
it will cause a depreciation in property values;

 The site clean-up is expected to have a positive influence on property values. No changes
have been proposed for the building at this time. Planning staff will review any future exterior
alterations during the Architectural Review process to ensure compatibility with code.

f. Whether adequate utilities, access roads, drainage or other necessary facilities will be available to
serve the proposed use at the time of its occupancy or use;

 Adequate facilities and infrastructure are available to serve the conditional use. The subject
property has well and septic.

g. Whether adequate measures will be taken to minimize traffic congestion; and
 The existing street network is capable of handling any additional traffic generated by the

conditional use. The traffic created by this use is anticipated to be minimal.
h. Whether the conditional use will comply with all applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The conditional use will comply with all other applicable regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Planned Neighborhood for the subject property. Consideration of this
request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow Contractor Office &
Storage Yard uses in the DH, Development Holding District, for the property located at 2100 Newark Road, based on the
above Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions:

1. This Conditional Use Permit authorizes the use of a contractor’s office and storage yard.
2. The applicant shall create a parking area that is set back further than the rental/office building that has a minimum

of six (6) parking stalls. The applicant shall stripe the lot in accordance with Section 8-113 of the Zoning
Ordinance by June 1, 2014.

3. The applicant shall pave the existing driveway by June 1, 2014.
4. The applicant shall maintain the existing landscaping on site. Any proposed changes must be approved by

Planning Staff with the submittal of a Landscaping Plan.
5. The applicant shall obtain a Rental Dwelling Permit prior to leasing the house.
6. All existing trash and debris shall be removed from the premises and legally disposed of by June 1, 2014.
7. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission

and City Council by amending this Conditional Use Permit. The Director of Planning & Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Photos, Application, Site Sketch, Public Notice, and Mailing List.

















March 19 Staff Report 5, RPB, Public Art Diplays

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 5 File Number: RPB-2014-02

Request: Public Art Displays Owner: City of Beloit Location: Various

Existing Zoning: PLI, Public Lands and
Institutions District (majority)

Existing Land Use: Various

Request Overview/Background Information:
Visit Beloit has requested City Council authorization to display public works of art on various City-owned properties. Visit Beloit’s
2014 tourism campaign will be “Come and Knock on Our Doors,” which will involve local and regional artists painting salvaged
doors that will be strategically placed throughout the City.

Key Issues:
 Visit Beloit is actively seeking artists, as well as businesses and property owners who are willing to allow a door to be

displayed on their property during the months of May through August.
 According to the attached brochures, the paintings are intended to depict the community using local attractions,

streetscapes, and landscaping.
 Visit Beloit has requested authorization to install doors on the following City of Beloit properties:

o Parks (Big Hill, Gantry, Krueger, Leeson, Riverside, Telfer, Turtle Creek, West Side Pond);
o Grinnell Hall Senior Center;
o Beloit Public Library;
o Well on Milwaukee Road;
o Fire Station No. 3 on Liberty Avenue;
o Angel Museum; and
o City Hall.

 This request must be reviewed by the Plan Commission and Parks & Recreation Commission.
 Planning staff supports this request, provided that the doors remain outside of the public right-of-way and the painting

does not include any commercial messages or signage.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of Visit Beloit’s request to display public works of art on
fourteen (14) City-owned properties during the “Come and Knock on Our Doors” campaign, subject to the following conditions:

1. The doors shall remain outside of the public right-of-way and the painting may not include any commercial messages
or signage.

2. All doors and support materials shall be removed and the sites fully restored by August 31
st
.

3. Final placement on the approved sites shall be subject to approval by the Division Director with oversight over each
site. In the event of an installation location dispute, the City Manager shall make the final determination.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location Map and Visit Beloit Brochure



March 19 Staff Report 5, RPB, Public Art Diplays



March 19 Staff Report 5, RPB, Public Art Diplays



March 19 Staff Report 5, RPB, Public Art Diplays



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 19, 2014 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: ZMA-2014-04

Applicant: Planning & Building
Services Division

Owner: City of Beloit (333) & Cozy
Home Properties LLC (319)

Location: 319 & 333 Bluff Street

Current Zoning: R-1B, Single-Family
Residential District
Proposed Zoning: PLI, Public Lands
& Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Parkland Total Area: .4210 Acre

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the
zoning district classification from R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for
the properties located at 319 & 333 Bluff Street.

The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject properties and the zoning of the surrounding
area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

 North: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Multi-Family Dwelling
 South: PLI, Public Lands/Institutions; Parkland
 East: Rock River
 West: R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Dwellings

The Zoning Ordinance directs the Plan Commission to hold a hearing and make a recommendation regarding a Zoning
Map Amendment when the specific site and context are suitable for the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district.

Key Issues:
 The City of Beloit owns the lot at 333 Bluff Street and Cozy Home Properties LLC owns the lot at 319 Bluff Street.

Attached are letters sent to the property owner concerning this change. To date, no comments or concerns were
received from the property owner.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
 These parcels are too steep for development, making parkland the preferred use of these lots.
 Planning staff mailed the attached Public Notice to the owners of nearby properties. As of this writing, staff has

not received any comments or concerns.
 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in

Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.
 Findings of Fact - Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a

recommendation based on the following considerations:
a. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property;

 The existing uses of the properties are compatible with the residential and parkland uses
surrounding the subject property.

b. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property;
 The proposed PLI zoning district is contiguous to an existing PLI district and compatible with

the surrounding R-1B zoning district. PLI districts are intended to support surrounding
residential zoning districts.

c. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning classification;
 Due to topography, the subject properties are not suitable for the uses permitted under the

existing zoning classification. The rezoning of these properties will match the use more
specifically and make all lots of Schellenger Park one zoning classification.

d. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the subject property.
 The subject properties are in an established residential neighborhood inside the Bluff Street

Historic District. This is a stable neighborhood with owner-occupied and rental properties, as
well as institutional uses like churches and community centers.



Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Park and Open Space uses for the subject properties. The proposed Zoning Map
Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
Based upon the above Findings of Fact and the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Planning & Building Services Division
recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from R-1B, Single-Family
Residential District, to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the properties located at 319 & 333 Bluff Street.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Photo, Application, Letters to Property Owner, Public Notice, and Mailing List.


















